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Exhibit to statutory declaration of Vanessa Clayworth — Question 14 (families, friends and carers)

Patient
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Exhibit to statutory declaration of Vanessa Clayworth — Question 14 (families, friends and carers)
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To be provided by the
Department of Health
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TBPDOH

TBPDOH

TBPDOH

TBPDOH

TBPDOH

14747344/3



EXHIBIT 39

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Moira, Vanessa and Dr

11 Sep 2013 22:06:46 +1000
Macleod, Moira
Clayworth, Vanessa

WMS.9000.0018.001019
WMS.0023.0001.01071
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WMS.0023.0001.01425

From: Vanessa Clayworth

Sent: 13 Sep 2013 11:13:03 +1000
To:

Subject:

I have read and noted your email and will be sharing it for discussion today with Dr Brennan
and my line Manger- Nursing Director.

Thank you for your time,

Vanessa.

Vanessa Clayworth

A/ Nurse Unit Manager

The Park - Centre for Mental Health
Orford Drive

Wacol Q 4076

Alternative Postal Address:
Locked Bag 500
Sumner Park BC Q 4074
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Exhibit to statutory declaration of Vanessa Clayworth — Question 14 (families, friends and carers)

Patient

WMS.9000.0018.001039

WMS.0023.0001.02485

To be provided by the
Department of Health

WMS.0023.0001.02589
WMS.0023.0001.02640

WMS.0023.0003.03943
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Importance:

26/11/13

Vanessa Clayworth

27 Nov 2013 21:24:45 +1000

Vanessa Clayworth
26/11/13

Normal

WMS.9000.0018.001040
WMS.0023.0001.02485
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From: Vanessa Clayworth

Sent: 7 Jan 2014 07:47:59 +1000

To:

Subject: Housing Application
Attachments: SKMBT_C452 14010613510.pdf
Hi Jan,

Please see attached completed application form that you have requested a copy of. I have
now sent you all housing applications that have been submitted for

Thank you for your time,

Vanessa.

Vanessa Clayworth

Acting Clinical Nurse Consultant (CNC)
Barrett Adolescent Centre

The Park - Centre for Mental Health
Orford Drive

Wacol Q 4076
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